Attachment #7.2.1

Return to Agenda
Herb
From: Maniaci, Arthur <AManiaci@nyiso.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 5:51 PM
To: Roger.Clayton@ElectricPowerResources.com
Cc: Lin, Yachi
Subject: DPS Transmission Owner's SPV Queue
Roger,

Thanks for your voice mail message today requesting a link to the DPS web site listing the solar PV queue for each of the
state’s utilities.

The link to a pdf is below. Within the pdf, you can find the following table.
Best regards,
Arthur

http://www3.dps.ny.gov/W/PSCWeb.nsf/96f0fecOb45a3c6485257688006a701a/286d2c179e9a5a8385257fbf003f1f7e/
SFILE/February%202018%20Queue%20Data.pdf

SIR Queue: Number of kW by kW Range as of February 2018

kW Range
Comean! 0-50 50-300 | 300-1000 | 1000-2000 | 2000-5000 Total
MNational Grid] 11,475 | 21,689 19,327 233,740 - 286,231
Con Edison| 18,342 | 27,907 34,797 27,417 6,332 114,796
Central Hudson| 1,972 2,135 3,415 130,080 19,994 157,597
Orange and Rockland| 4447 1,640 5,527 126,402 - 138,016
NYSEG 3,295 3,842 7,807 229,506 22,500 266,950
RGE 803 1,006 6,379 115,917 14,224 138,328
PSEG| 32638 | 10091 24,923 6,069 5,000 78,721
Total] 72,973 | 68,30% 102,175 869,131 68,050 || 1,180,639
Company
kw Ral‘lge Grid ConEd | Cen Hud O&R NYSEG RGE PSEG
0-50] 4.0% 16.0% 1.3% 3.2% 1.2% 0.6% 41.5%
50—300' 7.6% 24 3% 1.4% 1.2% 1.4% 0.7% 12 8%
3(11-1(110' 6.8% 30.3% 2.2% 4.0% 2.9% 4.6% 31.7%
I.IIIJ-ZWDI B1l.7% | 23.9% 82.5% 91.6% 86.0% 83.8% 7.7%
2nm-5mo| 0.0% 5.5% 12.7% 0.0% 8.4% 10.3% 6.4%
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